City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #POL#92016-Glocks
 Addendum 
10/12/2016

                              The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid#POL#92016-Glocks, released on 9/21/2016. The due date and time for responses is 10/7/2016, 4:00pm (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a 
bid.
The due date for ITB#POL#92016-Glocks has been extended to 10/14/2016, 4:00pm

	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	9/26/2016
	9/26/2016
	Your “Bid Offer Sheet” indicates each gun is to be shipped with four (4) magazines.  Glock does not manufacture any of the listed guns in a four magazine package.  In most instances there isn’t room in the box that the gun is shipped in for a fourth magazine.  Any suggestions?

 


	Please provide a cost of a weapon with one additional OEM magazine “on the side”, regardless if they’ll fit in the carrying case or not.

All future handgun purchases will be for a weapon and (4) magazines, to remain consistent with A/C Wilske’s decision to equipment Patrol Officers with a 4th magazine. 


	

	2
	10/6/2016
	10/6/2016
	Can you change the Glock warranty to 40,000 rounds? Instead of for the life of the handgun.
	
	Yes, the warranty of the glock has been changed to 40,000 rounds.

	3
	10/6/2016
	10/6/2016
	Does the pricing have to remain firm for the life of the contract?
	Pricing increase are acceptable from the manufacturer.
	

	4
	10/12/16
	10/12/16
	What are the guns you are trading in?
	The city will not be trading in guns anymore.

	

	5
	10/12/16
	10/12/16
	What Glocks are you looking to purchase?
	See the bid offer sheet, Attachment #2, page 1.
	

	6
	10/12/16
	10/12/16
	How many guns are you purchasing?
	Approx. 120 per year


	

	7
	10/12/16
	10/12/16
	How many guns will you be trading in?
	The city will not be trading in guns anymore.

	

	8
	10/12/16
	10/12/16
	What is your time line on purchasing the new guns?
	First or second quarter of calendar year for 2017.
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